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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Betts mineral update: 30 new minerals, plus 32 new videos

 

 

 

  

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is 
the advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
This week 30 new minerals were added. Highlights include: 
 
- Azurite and Malachite from Ondrick Quarry, Granby, Massachusetts 
- Wulfenite from San Francisco Mine, Cerro Prieto, Mexico 
- Vanadinite (parallel hoppered growth) from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Hambergite from Anjanabonoina, near Ambohimanambola, Madagascar 
- Spessartine Garnet from Tanzania 
- Vanadinite (parallel hoppered growth) from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Azurite and Malachite from Morenci Mine, 4750' Level, Lone Star Area, Arizona 
- Elbaite Tourmaline in Albite from Clark's Ledge, Chesterfield, Massachusetts 
- Etched Spessartine Garnet from Tanzania 
- Silver (wire crystals) from Hongda Mine, China 
- Azurite and Malachite ps. after Azurite from Blinman, Flinders Range, Australia 
- Nickeline from Langis Mine, Canada 
- Barite from Dalmellington Mine, 1 km south of Frizington, England 
- Silver (wire crystals) from Hongda Mine, China 
- Aurichalcite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Arsenopyrite from Hidalgo del Parral, Mexico 
- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto, Brazil 
- Wulfenite (pseudo-scalenohedral crystals) from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Crocoite from Red Lead Mine, Australia 
- Grossular var. Chrome-rich Grossular Garnet from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Rutile and Hematite from Novo Horizonte, Brazil 
- Realgar from Shimen Mine, China 
- Rhodonite from Morro da Mina, Brazil 
- Fluorite from Mandrosonoro, Madagascar 
- Vanadinite from North Geronimo Mine, Arizona 
- Erythrite from Bou Azzer District, Morocco 
 
PLUS VIDEOS WERE ADDED TO 32 MINERALS ON THE SITE... 
  
   

  See the newly posted items online at: 
Weekly New Mineral Listings 
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or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

   

  

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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